
Subject: Re: Tech Degree
Posted by _SSnipe_ on Tue, 05 Aug 2008 18:04:51 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

SlikRik wrote on Tue, 05 August 2008 08:49SSnipe wrote on Tue, 05 August 2008 00:00i might
just do that......

with that said i got some more questions.....

1)whats better ITT or MIT?

2)is there a MIT near riverside california (i googled and cant seem to find one

3)so ITT degree is better then normal degree?

4)I cant tell is pc tech anywhere in here 
http://www.itt-tech.edu/programs/

5)i forgot if this is answered whats a pc techs annual salary 
ITT (I think) is one of those more commercial small colleges that you might see on a TV
commercial.  
MIT (as far as I know, and at least when I refer to it) is the Massachusetts Institute of Technology,
world-known for being a notoriously difficult school to get into, as well as for the top-notch
engineers and scientists it produces.  It's where all those hackers in every movie you've ever seen
about some computer hacker went to college.  

I haven't looked into ITT much (at all really), but my guess would be that they generally stick to the
necessities for your degree.  You might get out faster, but that's because you're not taking the
general-education classes that many larger colleges require in order to produce a more
well-rounded person.  Because many employers value a well-rounded graduate, they will choose
someone with a degree from a big college over one from a school like ITT.  
so if MIT is better there still no harm going to ITT? i mean if i go to ITT to be a pc tech thats not a
bad job choice right? it makes good money?
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